2 Memo
Washington

TO: Mayor Manier and City Council
FROM: Ed Andrews, Public Works Director
DATE: December 28, 2017

SUBJECT:  Hydra-Stop Insert-A-Valves

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Council will recall the recent upgrades to our 1988 vintage Hydra-Stop machine to that of an
Insert-a-Valve unit. That upgrade would reduce the number of excavations and stop insertions
required to make valve insertions in existing, in-service mains.

Distribution has started undertaking valve replacements and purchased three 4" valves for
$8,617 with Hydra-Stop Corporation.

This matter has been placed on the City Council consent agenda of Tuesday, January 2™, 2018
for post-ratification review and approval.
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